IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M150521A

May 21, 2015
MEMORANDUM FOR: Margaret M. Doane
General Counsel
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M.,

THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2015, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-15-0028 — Pacific Gas and Electric Company (Diablo Canyon Power Plant,
Units 1 and 2), Petition to Intervene and Request for Hearing by Friends of the Earth

The Commission (with Commissioner Svinicki dissenting in part) approved a Memorandum and
Order responding to a request for a hearing by Friends of the Earth on an asserted de facto
amendment of Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s operating licenses for the Diablo Canyon
Power Plant, related to new seismic information and analysis. The Memorandum and Order
denies the hearing request in part and refers the request in part to the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel and in part to the Executive Director for Operations for disposition under
10 C.F.R. § 2.206.

(Subsequently, on May 21, 2015, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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